
Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

CC: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Barmeshwar Rai [/O=INGLEWOOD/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=9F05F6278A8F42959478FCCDCC711A68-BARMESHWAR RAI] 
6/11/2019 5:04:47 PM 
Thomas Lee [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=613c9210dca34c17b02de860ef5e5955-Thomas Lee]; Ismael Perez 
[/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=72a04elc0d9141509b793e2401ffa0fc-lsmael Perez]; Jose J. Ramirez 
[/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=d513fc0b82b54ff7ac40dle846ff087c-Jose J. Ramire] 
Louis Atwell [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/cn=Recipients/cn=426f25fc3ed241e89930f3d92517e5b6-Louis Atwel I]; Eloy Castillo 
[/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/cn=Recipients/cn=9262657 4efc54e4597ed44 7ad2b44d8c-Eloy Castillo]; M indala Wilcox 
[/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b46bfd8ale12482fb4f973bea21d23c4-Mindala Wilcox]; Jesse Sira 
[/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =f39b80fe 111f45348a4ada55de841d5d-Jesse Sira] 
FW: System No. 1910051-Water Supply Permit Amendment 1910051PA-002 
System No. 1910051-Water Supply Permit Amendment 1910051PA-002.pdf 

Great job Thomas, Ismael , Jose and team! 

Regards, 

Barmeshwar 

From: Thomas Lee 
Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2019 4:43 PM 
To: Ismael Perez <iperez@cityofinglewood.org>; Barmeshwar Rai <brai@cityofinglewood.org> 
Subject: FW: System No. 1910051-Water Supply Permit Amendment 1910051PA-002 

From: DDWRegion4 [mailto:DDWRegion4@waterboards.ca.gov] 

Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2019 3:32 PM 
To: Louis Atwell <latwell@cityofinglewood.org> 
Cc: Thomas Lee <tlee@cityofinglewood.org> 
Subject: System No. 1910051-Water Supply Permit Amendment 1910051PA-002 

Please see attached. Thanks. 

Water Resources Control Board 
Division of Drinking Water 
500 North Central Avenue, Suite 500 
Glendale, CA 91203 
(818) 551-2004 
DDWRegion4@waterboards.ca.gov 


